
         

 

 

EVERLANDS II 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BAY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING’S 
DECEMBER 8, 2023 

10:00 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

 
www.everlands2cdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
EVERALNDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

312 South Harbour City Boulevard 
Melbourne, Florida 32949 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING’S 
December 8, 2023 

10:00 A.M. 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

E. Approval of Minutes 

1. October 13, 2023 Organizational Meeting………………………………………………….Page 2 

F. Public Hearing – Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget 

1. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………Page 12 

2. Receive Public Comments on the 2023/2024 Fiscal Year Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2023-17 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget…….Page 13 

G. Public Hearing – Authorizing Uniform Method of Collection 

1. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………....Page 21 

2. Receive Public Comment on the Use of the Uniform Method of Collection 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2023-18 – Adopting the Uniform Method of Collection………...Page 22 

H. Public Hearing – Levy of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments 

1. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………....Page 27 

2. Receive Public Comment Regarding the Intent to Levy Special Assessments 
  

3. Consider Approval of the Project and Levying of Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments 
Based on Comments from the Public 
 

4. Consider Adjusting and Equalizing of Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Based on 
Comments from the Public 
 

5. Consider Resolution No.  2023-19 – Authorizes the Project, the Intent to Levy Non-Ad 
Valorem Assessments; Intent to Utilize Chapter 197, F.S. for the Levy, Collection and 
the Enforcement of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments; and the Adoption of a Final 

      Assessment Roll, Pursuant to Chapters 170 and 190, F.S…………………………………..Page 28 

I. Old Business 

J. New Business 

K. Administrative Matters 

L. Board Members Comments 

M. Adjourn 

 



Publication Date
2023-11-17

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

Ad#9519506 11/17/23 11/24/23
NOTICE OF EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PUBLIC HEARING AND
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
The Board of Supervisors (the Board) of the Everlands II Community Development District (District) will hold a
public hearing on December 8, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. at the o�ces of B.S.E. Consultants, Inc. located at 312
South Harbor City Boulevard, Melbourne, Florida 32901 for the purpose of hearing comments and objections
on the adoption of the budget of the District for Fiscal Year 2023/2024. A regular board meeting of the District
will also be held at that time where the Board may consider agenda items and any other business that may
properly come before it.
A copy of the agenda and budget may be obtained from the Districts website (www.everlands2cdd.org) or at
the o�ces of the District Manager, Special District Services, Inc., located at 10807 SW Tradition Square, Port
St. Lucie, Florida 34987 during normal business hours.
The public hearing and meeting are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Florida law for community development districts. The public hearing and meeting may be
continued to a date, time, and place to be speci�ed on the record at the meeting. There may be occasions
when staff or Supervisors may participate by speaker telephone.
Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District O�ce at (772) 345-5119 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you
are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770, for aid in
contacting the District O�ce.
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at
the public hearings or meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly,
the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and
evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.
District Manager
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
www.everlands2cdd.org
PUBLISH: FLORIDA TODAY 11/17/23 & 11/24/23

Page 1



 

Page 1 of 10 
 

EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
OCTOBER 13, 2023 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Board Meeting of the Everlands II Community Development District was called to order at 
1:20 p.m. at 312 South Harbor City Boulevard, Melbourne, Florida 32901.  
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in Florida Today on September 21, 2023, and September 28, 2023, as legally required.  
 
C. SEAT NEW BOARD MEMBERS (FROM LANDOWNER’S ELECTION) 

 
Gregory J. Pettibon, Chris Cutler, Bojana Brown and Jared Shaver were in attendance and were 
recognized as having taken their seats as Members of the Board of Supervisors as a result of the 
Landowner’s Election, immediately preceding this Regular Meeting.  
 
D. ADMINISTER OATHS OF OFFICE & REVIEW BOARD MEMBER 
RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES  
 
Mr. Sakuma administered the oath of office to all four Supervisors and explained that they were public 
officials and were subject to State Ethics Laws, Sunshine Laws and public records requests. He 
distributed New Supervisor Packages, providing further information on their roles and responsibilities.    
 
E. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Gregory J. Pettibon, Chris Cutler, Bojana Brown and Jared Shaver.  
 
Also in attendance were Frank Sakuma of Special District Services, Inc.; Attorney Ginger Wald of 
Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. (by phone); Ken Ludwa of B.S.E. Consultants, Inc. (by 
phone); and Attorney Stephen Sanford of Greenberg Traurig, P.A. (by phone) 
 
F. CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 – CANVASSING AND CERTIFYING THE 
RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNERS ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS HELD PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 190.006(2), FLORIDA STATUTES  
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2023-01, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CANVASSING AND  CERTIFYING THE RESULTS OF THE 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 10 
 

LANDOWNERS ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS HELD PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 190.006(2), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and unanimously passed adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-01, as presented.  
 
G. CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-02 – ELECTING OFFICERS  
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2023-02, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ELECTING 
THE OFFICERS OF EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and unanimously passed adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-02, with the following slate of officers: 
 
Chairman: Gregory J. Pettibon    
Vice Chair: Chris Cutler 
Secretary: B. Frank Sakuma, Jr. 
Treasurer: B. Frank Sakuma, Jr. 
Asst. Secretary: Bojana Brown 
Asst. Secretary: Jared Shaver    
 
H.  ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
This item was addressed by Resolution 2023-02. 
 
I.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
Staff requested the following additional agenda items:  
 

- Everlands II Community Development District Engineering Report; 
- Master Special Assessment Methodology Report; 
- Resolution 2023-13 Authorizing Bonds; 
- Resolution 2023-14 Declaring Assessments; 
- Resolution 2023-15 Notice of Intent to Use Uniform Method; 
- Resolution 2023-16 Setting Hearing on the Levy of Assessments. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Ms. Brown and unanimously passed adopting the 
agenda as amended.  
 
J.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Sakuma noted that no members of the public were present. 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 10 
 

 
K.  NEW BUSINESS 
 
  1.  CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF DISTRICT MANAGER 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler, and unanimously passed approving the 
proposed District Management Agreement for Services and appointing Special District Services, Inc. as 
the District’s Manager. 
   
 2.  CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and unanimously passed appointing 
Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. to serve as District General Counsel.  
 
 3.  CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF INTERIM DISTRICT ENGINEER 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and unanimously passed appointing B.S.E. 
Consultants, Inc. as the Interim District Engineer.  
 
 4.  AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE RFQ FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

Mr. Sakuma informed the Board it would be appropriate to issue a request for qualifications for 
professional engineering services in accordance with Section 287.055, Florida Statutes.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and unanimously passed authorizing the 
issuance of an RFQ for professional engineering services and for the District Manager to fill in the dates 
and approve criteria of same.  
 
 5.  CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF INVESTMENT BANKER 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously appointing John 
Kessler of FMS Bonds as the District’s Investment Banker.  
 
 6.  CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF BOND COUNSEL 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously appointing Steve 
Sanford of Greenberg Traurig as the District’s Bond Counsel.  
 
 7.  CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEE 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously appointing Robert 
Hedgecock of US Bank and the District’s Trustee.  
 
 8.  CONSIDER DESIGNATING A REGISTERED AGENT AND OFFICE 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously designating 
Dennis Lyles of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A., 515 East Las Olas Blvd. 6th Floor, Ft. 
Lauderdale, Florida 33301, as the District’s Registered Agent and Office.  
 
 9.  CONSIDER DESIGNATING A LOCAL RECORDS OFFICE 
 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 10 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously designating the 
offices of B.S.E. Consultants, Inc., 312 South Harbor City Blvd, Suite 4, Melbourne, FL 32901, as the 
District’s Local Records Office.  
 
 10.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-03 – ADOPTING A PUBLIC COMMENT 
POLICY 
 
Resolution No. 2023-03 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ESTABLISHING A PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY, PROVIDING 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WITH A REASONABLE OPPORTUNITY TO 
BE HEARD AT DISTRICT BOARD MEETINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTION 286.0114, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-03, as presented 
 
 11.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04 – ADOPTING LEGAL DEFENSE POLICY 
 
Resolution No. 2023-04 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF EVERLANDS II 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SETTING FORTH THE 
POLICY OF THE DISTRICT WITH REGARD TO THE SUPPORT AND 
LEGAL DEFENSE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-04, as presented 
 
 12.  CONSIDER AUTHORIZATION TO OBTAIN GENERAL LIABILITY AND 
PUBLIC OFFICERS INSURANCE  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously authorizing the 
District Manager to obtain general liability and public officers insurance for the District.  
 
 13.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05 – AUTHORIZING CHAIRMAN TO 
EXECUTE PLATS, PERMITS AND CONVEYANCES  
 
Resolution No. 2023-05 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-05 

Page 5



 

Page 5 of 10 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF EVERLANDS II 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT GRANTING THE 
CHAIRPERSON AND/OR VICE CHAIRPERSON THE AUTHORITY TO 
EXECUTE REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY CONVEYANCE AND 
DEDICATION DOCUMENTS, PLATS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS 
RELATED TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE DISTRICT’S 
IMPROVEMENTS; APPROVING THE SCOPE AND TERMS OF SUCH 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-05, as presented 
 
 14.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-06 – SETTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE AND LOCATION  
 
Resolution No. 2023-06 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF EVERLANDS II 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 
AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT 
MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-06, holding meetings on the second Friday of each month at 10:00 a.m. in the 
offices of B.S.E. Consultants, Inc., 312 South Harbor City Blvd., Suite 4, Melbourne, Florida 32901.  
 
 15.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-07 – APPROVING PROPOSED FISCAL 
YEAR 2023/2024 ANNUAL BUDGET AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING DATE FOR 
FINAL ADOPTION  
 
Resolution No. 2023-07 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF EVERLANDS II 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING A PUBLIC 
HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-07, setting the Public Hearing for December 8, 2023.  
 

Page 6



 

Page 6 of 10 
 

 16.  CONSIDER DEVELOPER’S FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2023/2024  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously approving the 
Developer’s Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2023/2024, as presented.  
 
 17.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-08 – DESIGNATING A QUALIFIED PUBLIC 
DEPOSITORY  
 
Resolution No. 2023-08 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF EVERLANDS II 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A 
QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORY, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 280, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-08, designating South State Bank as the District’s Qualified Public Depository, as 
presented.  
 
 18.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-09 – ESTABLISHING CDD CHECKING 
ACCOUNT AND SIGNERS  
 
Resolution No. 2023-09 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF EVERLANDS II 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AUTHORIZING THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OF A DISTRICT CHECKING/OPERATING 
ACCOUNT, DESIGNATING DISTRICT OFFICIALS AND/OR 
AUTHORIZED STAFF TO REVIEW, APPROVE AND ISSUE PAYMENT 
OF EXPENDITURES, SELECTING THE SIGNATORIES THEREOF; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-09, as presented.  
 
 19.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-10 – ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION 
POLICY   
 
Resolution No. 2023-10 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING 

Page 7



 

Page 7 of 10 
 

FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON 
OFFICER; PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE RECORDS 
MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS 
RETENTION POLICY; DETERMINING THE ELECTRONIC RECORD TO 
BE THE OFFICIAL RECORD; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-10, as presented.  
 
 20.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-11 – ADOPTING ALTERNATIVE 
INVESTMENT GUIDELINES    
 
Resolution No. 2023-11 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-11 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, ADOPTING 
THE ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENT GUIDELINES FOR INVESTING 
PUBLIC FUNDS IN EXCESS OF AMOUNTS NEEDED TO MEET 
CURRENT OPERATING EXPENSES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 
218.415(17), FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Ms. Brown and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-11, as presented.  
 
 21.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12 – APPROVING STATEWIDE MUTUAL 
AID AGREEMENT    
 
Resolution No. 2023-12 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-12 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, STATE OF 
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE FLORIDA STATEWIDE MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Ms. Brown and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-12, as presented.  
 
 22.  CONSIDER COMPENSATION FOR BOARD MEMBERS     
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Shaver and passed unanimously declining 
compensation for Board Supervisors.   
 

Page 8



 

Page 8 of 10 
 

 23.  RATIFY AND APPROVE RECORDED NOTICE OF ESTABLISHMENT     
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Ms. Brown and passed unanimously ratifying and 
approving the recordation of the notice of establishment.  
 
 24.  CONSIDER EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ENGINEERING REPORT     
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously approving the 
Everlands II Community Development District Engineering Report dated October 13, 2023, as presented.  
 
 25.  CONSIDER MASTER SPECIAL ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY REPORT      
 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously approving the 
Master Special Assessment Methodology Report dated October 13, 2023, as presented.  
 
 26.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-13 – AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
BONDS     
 
Resolution No. 2023-13 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-13 
 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $15,000,000 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, IN ONE 
OR MORE SERIES, TO PAY ALL OR A PORTION OF THE DESIGN, 
ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS OF CERTAIN PUBLIC 
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL 
FACILITIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, RELATED 
EARTHWORK; WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEMS; CERTAIN 
PUBLIC ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS; AND RELATED INCIDENTAL 
COSTS, INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL FEES (COLLECTIVELY, THE 
“2023 PROJECT”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 190, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A TRUSTEE; 
APPROVING THE FORM AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND 
DELIVERY OF A MASTER TRUST INDENTURE AND SUPPLEMENTAL 
TRUST INDENTURE IN SUBSTANTIALLY THE FORMS ATTACHED 
HERETO; PROVIDING THAT SUCH BONDS SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE 
A DEBT, LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION OF THE EVERLANDS II 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE 
PROVIDED HEREIN), CITY OF PALM BAY, FLORIDA, BREVARD 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, THE STATE OF FLORIDA OR OF ANY OTHER 
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF, BUT SHALL BE PAYABLE 
SOLELY FROM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ASSESSED AND LEVIED ON 
THE PROPERTY WITHIN THE DISTRICT BENEFITED BY THE 2023 
PROJECT AND SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE 

Page 9



 

Page 9 of 10 
 

JUDICIAL VALIDATION OF SUCH BONDS; AND PROVIDING FOR 
OTHER RELATED MATTERS.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-13, as presented.  
 
 27.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-14 – DECLARING ASSESSMENTS     
 
Resolution No. 2023-14 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; INDICATING THE LOCATION, NATURE 
AND ESTIMATED COST OF THOSE INFRASTRUCTURE 
IMPROVEMENTS WHOSE COST IS TO BE DEFRAYED BY THE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING THE PORTION OF THE 
ESTIMATED COST OF THE IMPROVEMENTS TO BE DEFRAYED BY 
THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; PROVIDING THE MANNER IN WHICH 
SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE MADE; PROVIDING WHEN 
SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE PAID; DESIGNATING 
LANDS UPON WHICH THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SHALL BE 
LEVIED; PROVIDING FOR AN ASSESSMENT PLAT; ADOPTING A 
PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION 
OF THIS RESOLUTION.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-14, as presented.  
 
 28.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-15 – NOTICE OF INTENT TO USE 
UNIFORM METHOD      
 
Resolution No. 2023-15 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(“DISTRICT”) EXPRESSING THE INTENT OF THE DISTRICT TO USE 
THE UNIFORM METHOD OF LEVY, COLLECTION AND 
ENFORCEMENT OF NON AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS AS 
AUTHORIZED AND PERMITTED BY SECTION 197.3632, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; EXPRESSING THE NEED FOR THE LEVY OF NON AD 
VALOREM ASSESSMENTS AND SETTING FORTH THE LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION OF THE REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE DISTRICT'S 
JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDARIES THAT MAY OR SHALL BE SUBJECT 
TO THE LEVY OF DISTRICT NON AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Page 10



 

Page 10 of 10 
 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-15, as presented.  
 
 29.  CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-16 – SET HEARING ON THE LEVY OF 
ASSESSMENTS      
 
Resolution No. 2023-16 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT SETTING A 
PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON DECEMBER 8, 2023 AT 10:00 A.M. 
TO BE HELD AT 312 SOUTH HARBOR CITY BOULEVARD, SUITE 4, 
MELBOURNE, FLORIDA 32901, FOR THE PURPOSE OF HEARING 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON THE LEVY OF NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS ON CERTAIN PROPERTY WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES 
OF THE DISTRICT; PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 170, 190, AND 197, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Pettibon, seconded by Mr. Cutler and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2023-16, setting a Public Hearing for December 8, 2023, as presented.  
 
L. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
No Administrative Matters were offered or discussed.  
 
M. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Pettibon thanked everyone for their efforts in starting up the new district. 
 
N. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Pettibon adjourned the meeting at 1:54 
p.m. without objection.    
 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 11



Publication Date
2023-11-17

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

Ad#9519506 11/17/23 11/24/23
NOTICE OF EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PUBLIC HEARING AND
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
The Board of Supervisors (the Board) of the Everlands II Community Development District (District) will hold a
public hearing on December 8, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. at the o�ces of B.S.E. Consultants, Inc. located at 312
South Harbor City Boulevard, Melbourne, Florida 32901 for the purpose of hearing comments and objections
on the adoption of the budget of the District for Fiscal Year 2023/2024. A regular board meeting of the District
will also be held at that time where the Board may consider agenda items and any other business that may
properly come before it.
A copy of the agenda and budget may be obtained from the Districts website (www.everlands2cdd.org) or at
the o�ces of the District Manager, Special District Services, Inc., located at 10807 SW Tradition Square, Port
St. Lucie, Florida 34987 during normal business hours.
The public hearing and meeting are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Florida law for community development districts. The public hearing and meeting may be
continued to a date, time, and place to be speci�ed on the record at the meeting. There may be occasions
when staff or Supervisors may participate by speaker telephone.
Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District O�ce at (772) 345-5119 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you
are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770, for aid in
contacting the District O�ce.
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at
the public hearings or meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly,
the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and
evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.
District Manager
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
www.everlands2cdd.org
PUBLISH: FLORIDA TODAY 11/17/23 & 11/24/23

Page 12



 
 

 

   
RESOLUTION 2023-17 

 
THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE EVERLANDS 
II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RELATING TO THE 
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2023 AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June 2023, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Everlands II Community Development 
District (“District”) a proposed budget  (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning 
October 1, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”) along with an 
explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the District Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a 
budget for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems 
necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including 
reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal 
year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1. Budget 
 

a. That the Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Records Office, and hereby approves 
certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

 
 b.  That Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, is 

Page 13



 
 

 

hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida 
Statutes, (“Adopted Budget”) and incorporated herein by reference; provided, 
however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be 
subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual 
revenues and expenditures. 

 
 c.  That the Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for 
the Everlands II Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2024.”  

 
 d. The final Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption and shall remain on the website 
for at least two years.  

 
Section 2. Appropriations 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for the Fiscal Year 
2023/2024, the sum of $    to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 
 TOTAL GENERAL FUND    $__________________ 
 
 TOTAL ALL FUNDS          $___________________ 
 
Section 3. Budget Amendments 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District may, at any time within Fiscal 
Year 2023/2024 or within 60 days following the end of Fiscal Year 2023/2024 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a.  A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased 
by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the expenditure, if the 
total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 
 

b.  The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase or 
decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total 
appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in the 
original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of the 
original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by separate disbursement 
or spending resolution. 
 

c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 
Florida law. 

 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must establish that any amendments to the budget under 
paragraph c. above are posed to the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on 
the website for at least two years.  

Page 14



 
 

 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8th DAY OF DECEMBER 2023. 
 

      EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY  
ATTEST:       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT   
 
 
 
       By:         
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson  
        
 
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 15



 
 

 

Exhibit A 
 

Budget Fiscal Year 2022/2023 

Page 16



  Everlands II
 Community Development District

      Final Budget For
      Fiscal Year 2023/2024

    October 13, 2023 - September 30, 2024

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Publication Date
2023-11-17

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF THE DISTRICTS INTENT TO USE THE UNIFORM METHOD
OF COLLECTION OF NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS
Notice is hereby given that the Everlands II Community Development District (the District") intends to use the
uniform method of collecting non-ad valorem assessments to be levied by the District pursuant to Section
197.3632, Florida Statutes. The Board of Supervisors of the District will conduct a public hearing on December
8, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. at the o�ces of B.S.E. Consultants, Inc. located at 312 South Harbor City Boulevard,
Melbourne, Florida 32901.
The purpose of the public hearing is to consider the adoption of a resolution authorizing the District to use the
uniform method of collecting non-ad valorem assessments to be levied by the District on properties located
on land included in, or to be added to, the District.
The District may levy non-ad valorem assessments for the purpose of �nancing, acquiring, maintaining and/or
operating community development facilities, services and improvements within and without the boundaries of
the District, to consist of, among other things, wastewater systems, water supply systems, surface water
management facilities, roadways, offsite improvements, sidewalks, landscaping and irrigation, entrance
features, fences and gates, and other improvements and any other lawful projects or services of the District.
Owners of the properties to be assessed and other interested parties may appear at the public hearing and be
heard regarding the use of the uniform method of collecting such non-ad valorem assessments. This hearing
is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for community
development districts. The public hearing may be continued to a date, time and location to be speci�ed on the
record at the hearing. There may be occasions when Supervisors or staff may participate by speaker
telephone.
Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations
to participate in the hearing and/or meeting is asked to contact the District O�ce at (561) 630-4922 and/or
toll free at 1-877-737-4922, at least 48 hours before the hearing and/or meeting. If you are hearing or speech
impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at (800) 955-8770, who can aid you in contacting the
District O�ce.
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at
the hearing is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.
B. Frank Sakuma
District Manager
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
www.everlands2cdd.org
#9498846 11/10, 11/17, 11/24, 12/01/23

Page 21



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-18 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
EXPRESSING ITS INTENT TO UTILIZE THE UNIFORM 
METHOD OF LEVYING, COLLECTING, AND 
ENFORCING NON AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS WHICH 
MAY BE LEVIED BY THE EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTION 197.3632, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Everlands II Community Development District (“District”) was 
established pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which authorizes the 
District to levy certain assessments which include benefit and maintenance assessments and further 
authorizes the District to levy special assessments pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, for 
the acquisition, construction, or reconstruction of assessable improvements authorized by Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the above referenced assessments are non-ad valorem in nature and, 
therefore, may be collected under the provisions of Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, in which 
the State of Florida has provided a uniform method for the levying, collecting, and enforcing such 
non-ad valorem assessments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, the District has caused notice 
of a public hearing to be advertised weekly in a newspaper of general circulation within Brevard 
County for four (4) consecutive weeks prior to such hearing. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 

 SECTION 1. The Everlands II Community Development District upon conducting its 
public hearing as required by Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, hereby expresses its intent to use 
the uniform method of collecting assessments imposed by the District as provided in Chapters 170 
and 190, Florida Statutes, each of which are non-ad valorem assessments which may be collected 
annually pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of paying 
principal and interest on any and all of its indebtedness and for the purpose of paying the cost of 
operating and maintaining its assessable improvements.  The legal description of the boundaries 
of the real property subject to a levy of assessments is attached and made a part of this Resolution 
as Exhibit A.  The non-ad valorem assessments and the District’s use of the uniform method of 
collecting its non-ad valorem assessment(s) may continue in any given year when the Board of 
Supervisors determines that use of the uniform method for that year is in the best interests of the 
District. 
 

Page 22



2 
 

 SECTION 2. The District’s Secretary is authorized to provide the Property Appraiser and 
Tax Collector of Brevard County and the Department of Revenue of the State of Florida with a 
copy of this Resolution and enter into any agreements with the Property Appraiser and/or Tax 
Collector necessary to carry out the provisions of this Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 3. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of December, 2023. 
 
 

ATTEST:     EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
       
 
Exhibit A: Legal Description 
 
 

  

Page 23



Exhibit A

Page 24



Exhibit A

Page 25



Exhibit A

Page 26



Publication Date
2023-11-15

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

View original �le 
Keywords:
Notice of Public Hearings & Reg Board Mtg of December 8, 2023

Page 27

https://dgfc4k3gho5kh.cloudfront.net/10/10561210.pdf
https://dgfc4k3gho5kh.cloudfront.net/10/10561210.pdf


Page 1 of 5 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-19 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
EVERLANDS II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING DISTRICT SYSTEMS, FACILITIES, SERVICES AND 
RELATED INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS; EQUALIZING, 
APPROVING, CONFIRMING, IMPOSING AND LEVYING CERTAIN NON-
AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ON CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN 
THE DISTRICT SPECIALLY BENEFITTED BY SUCH IMPROVEMENTS, 
TO  PAY A PORTION OF THE COST THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PAYMENT AND THE COLLECTION OF SUCH SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
BY THE METHOD PROVIDED FOR BY CHAPTERS 170 AND 197, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; CONFIRMING THE DISTRICT’S INTENTION TO 
ISSUE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Everlands II 

Community Development District (the “District”) as follows: 
 
Section 1. AUTHORITY FOR THIS RESOLUTION. This Resolution is adopted 

pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes. 
 
Section 2. FINDINGS ASCERTAINMENTS AND DETERMINATIONS The 

Board of the District hereby finds and determines as follows: 
 

1. The District is a local unit of special purpose government organized and existing in 
accordance with the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, 
Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the “Act”), created by Ordinance No. 
2023-27 of the City Council of Palm Bay, Florida (the “City”) enacted on July 20, 
2023 and effective on July 20, 2023; and 
 

2. The District is authorized by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, to construct public 
infrastructure improvements, including, but not limited to stormwater management 
and control facilities, including, but not limited to, related earthwork; water and 
wastewater systems; certain public roadway improvements; and related incidental 
costs, including professional fees pursuant to the Act, to serve lands in the District 
(the “Improvements”); and 

 
3. The District is authorized by Chapters 170 and 190, Florida Statutes, to levy non-

ad valorem special assessments to pay all or any part of the cost of such 
improvements, and to issue special assessment bonds payable from such non-ad 
valorem special assessments as provided in Chapters 170 and 190, Florida Statutes 
(the “Special Assessment Bonds”); and 

 
4. It is necessary to the public health, safety and welfare, and in the best interest of the 

District, that: (i) the District provide the Improvements, the nature and location of 
which are described in the “Engineer’s Report” (as hereinafter defined) and in the 
plans and specifications on file at the offices of the District Manager located at The 
Oaks Center, 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 and the 
offices of B.S.E. Consultants, Inc., 312 South Harbor City Blvd, Suite 4, 

Page 28



Page 2 of 5 

Melbourne, FL 32901 (the “District Offices”); (ii) all or a portion of the cost of the 
Improvements be assessed against the lands within the District specially benefited 
by the Improvements; and (iii) the District issue special assessment bonds to 
provide funds for such purposes; and 
 

5. The provision of the Improvements, the levying of such non-ad valorem special 
assessments and issuance of Special Assessment Bonds serve a proper, essential 
and valid public purpose; and 
 

6. As set forth in Resolution No. 2023-14, adopted by the Board on October 13, 2023, 
it is the Board’s intention to defray all or a portion of the cost of the Improvements 
by levying non-ad valorem special assessments on the specially benefited 
properties located within the District; and 

 
7. In order to provide funds to pay the costs of the Improvements, which are to be 

assessed against the specially benefited properties in the District, it is necessary for 
the District to sell and issue its Special Assessment Bonds, in one or more series 
(the “Bonds”); and 
 

8. The Board has expressed its intention to issue Bonds in order to provide the funds 
needed for the Improvements prior to the collection of such non-ad valorem special 
assessments; and 

 
9. Resolution No. 2023-14 was adopted in compliance with the requirements of 

Section 170.03, Florida Statutes, and prior to its adoption, the requirements of 
Section 170.04, Florida Statutes, had been complied with; and 

 
10. Resolution No. 2023-14 was published as required by Section 170.05, Florida 

Statutes. A copy of the affidavit of publication is on file with the Secretary of the 
Board (i.e., the District Manager) at the District Offices provided in paragraph 4, 
above; and 

 
11. A preliminary assessment roll was prepared and filed with the Board as required     

by Section 170.06, Florida Statutes; and 
 

12.  Pursuant to Section 170.07, Florida Statutes, upon completion of the preliminary 
assessment roll, the Board adopted Resolution 2023-16, providing the time and 
place for a public hearing where owners of the properties to be assessed and other 
persons interested therein may appear before the Board and be heard as to (i) the 
propriety and advisability of making the Improvements; (ii) the cost of the 
Improvements; (iii) the manner of payment; (iv) the assessment methodology; (v) 
the amount to be assessed against each parcel of specially benefited property. 
Resolution No. 2023-16 further provided for notice of the public hearing to be 
provided by publication and mail; and 

 
13.  Notice of the public hearing has been given by publication and by mail as required 

by  Section 170.07, Florida Statutes, and affidavits attesting as to such publication 
and mailing are on file at the office of the Secretary of the Board at the District 
Offices; and 

 

Page 29



Page 3 of 5 

14.  At the time and place specified in Resolution No. 2023-16 the Board met as an 
“Equalization Board”, conducted such public hearing and heard and considered all 
comments and complaints as to the matters described in paragraph 12 above, and 
based thereon, has made such modifications in the preliminary assessment roll as it 
deems necessary, in the making of the final assessment roll; and 

 
15.  Having considered the costs of the Improvements, revised estimates of financing 

costs, the assessment methodology, and all comments, complaints and evidence 
presented at the public hearing, the Board specifically finds, ascertains and 
determines: 
 

i. that the estimated costs of the Improvements is as specified in the District’s 
Everlands II Community Development District Engineering Report, 
accepted October 13, 2023, as may be revised (the “Engineer’s Report”), a 
copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”, 
and that the amount of such costs is reasonable and proper; 
 

ii. it is reasonable, proper, just and right to assess a portion of the cost of the 
Improvements, together with certain additional costs relating to the cost of 
issuance of the Bonds, against the properties within the District specially 
benefited thereby, using the method determined by the Board, which is set 
forth in the District’s Master Special Assessment Methodology Report, 
accepted October 13, 2023, as may be revised (the “Master Report”), a copy 
of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “B”, which 
will result in the levy of non-ad valorem special assessments to be set forth 
on the final assessment roll; 

 
iii. it is hereby found, determined and declared that the Improvements will 

constitute and result in special benefits to all parcels of real property to be 
listed on the final assessment roll within the District, a copy of which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “C”, and that such 
special benefits, in the case of each such parcel, will be equal to or in excess 
of the amount of the non-ad valorem special assessment thereon; 

 
iv. the non-ad valorem special assessments are apportioned fairly and 

reasonably; and, 
 

v. it is desirable that the non-ad valorem special assessments be paid and 
collected as herein provided. 
 

Section 3. AUTHORIZATION OF DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS. The 
Improvements are hereby authorized and approved and the proper officers, employees and agents 
of the District are hereby authorized and directed to take such further action as may be necessary 
or desirable to cause the Improvements to be made following the issuance of the Bonds.  
 

Section 4. ESTIMATED COST OF IMPROVEMENTS.  The total estimated costs 
of the Improvements and the costs to be paid by non-ad valorem special assessments on all 
specially benefited properties within the District are set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B”, 
respectively, hereto. 

 

Page 30



Page 4 of 5 

Section 5. APPROVAL AND CONFIRMATION OF ASSESSMENT 
METHODOLOGY. The Master Report is hereby approved and confirmed. The non-ad valorem 
special assessment or assessments against each respective parcel shown on the final assessment 
roll, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “C”, are hereby 
equalized, approved, confirmed and levied, and together with interest and penalties thereon, as 
hereafter provided, shall be and shall remain a legal, valid and binding first lien on each such parcel 
until paid. Such lien shall be co-equal with the lien of all state, county, district, municipal or other 
governmental ad valorem taxes and superior in dignity to all other liens, titles and claims as 
provided in Section 190.021(9), Florida Statutes. 

 
Section 6. FINALIZATION OF NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENTS.  When all of the Improvements have been constructed or otherwise provided to 
the satisfaction of the Board, the Board shall adopt a resolution accepting the same and determining 
the actual costs, including financing costs thereof, as required by Sections 170.08 and 170.09, 
Florida Statutes. The District shall credit to each non-ad valorem special assessment for the 
Improvements, the difference between the non-ad valorem special assessment as hereby made, 
approved and confirmed and the proportionate part of the actual costs of the Improvements, as 
finally determined upon completion thereof, but, in no event shall the final amount of any such 
non-ad valorem special assessment exceed the amount of the benefits originally fixed, determined, 
ascertained, levied, imposed and assessed hereunder. In making such credits, no discount shall be 
granted nor credit given for any part of the payee’s proportionate share of any actual bond 
financing costs, such as capitalized interest, funded reserves, and bond discounts included in the 
estimated cost of any such Improvements. Subject to the foregoing, such credits shall be entered 
in the “Improvement Lien Book.” Once the final amount of non-ad valorem special assessments 
for all of the Improvements has been determined, the terms “special assessment”, “non-ad valorem 
assessment” or “non-ad valorem special assessment” shall, with respect to each parcel, mean the 
sum of the costs of the Improvements. 
 

Section 7. PAYMENT OF NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 
AND METHOD OF COLLECTION. 
 

1. All non-ad valorem special assessments shall be payable in no more than (30) 
annual installments, such installments to include principal and interest and be 
payable at the same time and in the same manner as are ad valorem taxes as 
prescribed in Chapter 197, Florida Statutes. 
 

2. The District hereby elects, under its charter and Section 197.3631, Florida Statutes, 
to use the method of collecting special assessments authorized by Sections 
197.3632 and 197.3635, Florida Statutes. The District has timely taken, or will 
timely take, all necessary actions to comply with the provisions of Sections 
197.3632 and 197.3635, Florida Statutes, and any applicable rules adopted 
pursuant thereto; and, on or prior to the date the Bonds are issued, sold and 
delivered, the District shall enter into a written agreement with the Property 
Appraiser and Tax Collector of Brevard County. Such non-ad valorem special 
assessments shall be subject to all of the collection provisions of Chapter 197, 
Florida Statutes. 
 

3. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District reserves the right under Section 
197.3631, Florida Statutes, to collect its non-ad valorem special assessments 

Page 31



Page 5 of 5 

pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, and to foreclose its non-ad valorem 
special assessment lien as provided for by law. 

 
4. All special assessments may be prepaid, in whole or in part at any time, by payment 

in an amount equal to the principal amount of such prepayment, plus applicable 
interest accrued to that next interest payment date for the Bonds, which is more than 
forty-five (45) days after the date of such prepayment. All special assessments are 
also subject to prepayment in the amounts and at the times set forth in Chapter 170, 
Florida Statutes, provided, however, that the owner of land subject to the Special 
Assessments may elect to waive such statutory right of prepayment.  

 
Section 8. SEVERABILITY.  If any section or part of a section of this resolution is 

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, force and 
effect of any other section or part of a section of this resolution shall not thereby be affected or 
impaired unless such other section or part of a section of this resolution is wholly or necessarily 
dependent upon the section or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 
 

Section 9. CONFLICTS.  All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are, 
only to the extent of such conflict, superseded, amended or repealed as the circumstances may 
require. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 8th day of December, 2023. 
 

  
ATTEST:    EVERLANDS II 
    COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
Exhibit “A” – Engineer’s Report 
Exhibit “B” – Master Special Assessment Methodology Report 
Exhibit “C” – Final Assessment Roll 
 

Page 32



Civil  Agricultural  Transportation  Utility  Site Planning  Environmental 
312 South Harbor City Boulevard, Suite #4, Melbourne, Florida 32901 

Telephone: (321) 725-3674  Fax: (321) 723-1159  Toll Free: 1-800-523-4BSE(4273) Email: info@bseconsult.com 

S
EB

 

B.S.E. CONSULTANTS, INC. 
Consult ing ~ Engineering ~ Land Surveying 

 

 

Scott M. Glaubitz, P.E., P.L.S. 
President 

 
Hassan Kamal, P.E. 

Vice President 

Kenneth Ludwa 

Page 33



 

 

SUBMITTED TO: 

 
PREPARED BY: 

 
  

October 2023 
B.S.E. File # 10860.750 

S
EB

Page 34



Page 35



BSE File #10860.750 
H:\Projects Folder\10860.750\Administrative\Reports\10860.750 Everlands CDD II - Engineers Report.docx

Page 36



BSE File #10860.750 
H:\Projects Folder\10860.750\Administrative\Reports\10860.750 Everlands CDD II - Engineers Report.docx

Page 37



BSE File #10860.750 
H:\Projects Folder\10860.750\Administrative\Reports\10860.750 Everlands CDD II - Engineers Report.docx

Page 38



BSE File #10860.750 
H:\Projects Folder\10860.750\Administrative\Reports\10860.750 Everlands CDD II - Engineers Report.docx

Page 39



 

 

S
EB

 
 

 
 
 
 

EXHIBITS 

Page 40



46
'

55
'

S00°40'06"W 800.00'

N
89

°1
9'

54
"W

 6
50

.0
0'

N00°40'06"E 500.00'

N
89

°1
9'

54
"W

 3
00

.0
0'

N
00

°4
0'

06
"E

 2
78

.7
0'

S00°45'06"W 1049.35'

A
L=

82
.9

2'
R

=
15

50
.0

0'
D

E
L=

3°
03

'5
5"

C
B

=
S

79
°3

7'
38

"W
C

H
=

82
.9

1'

S
78

°0
5'

41
"W

 1
02

.9
6'

A
L=

31
2.

53
'

R
=

14
90

.0
0'

D
E

L=
12

°0
1'

04
"

C
B

=
S

84
°0

6'
13

"W
C

H
=

31
1.

95
'S
89

°4
6'

26
"W

 5
5.

01
'

S00°45'06"W 1319.35'

N
89

°4
6'

40
"E

 1
31

6.
53

'

S00°46'54"W 659.73'

S
89

°4
6'

47
"W

 6
58

.0
9'

S00°46'00"W 613.69'

N
89

°4
6'

53
"E

 1
97

3.
79

'

S
89

°3
7'

12
"E

 3
3.

57
'

A
L=

97
.0

4'
R

=
12

00
.0

0'
D

E
L=

4°
38

'0
1"

C
B

=
N

03
°0

0'
05

"E
C

H
=

97
.0

2'

N05°19'06"E 303.76'

N
89

°1
9'

54
"W

 3
25

.5
9'

N
00

°4
2'

13
"E

 3
07

.3
3'

A
L=

11
7.

64
' R

=
93

0.
00

' D
E

L=
7°

14
'5

1"
C

B
=

S
85

°4
2'

28
"E

 C
H

=
11

7.
56

'

N00°43'00"E 581.32'

N
00

°4
1'

05
"E

 5
82

.1
9'

N
89

°1
9'

54
"W

 1
00

.0
0'

N00°40'06"E 800.00'

S
89

°1
9'

54
"E

18
2.

34
'

N
W

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
1,

T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 2

8 
S

O
U

T
H

,
R

A
N

G
E

 3
6 

E
A

S
T

,
C

A
LC

U
LA

T
E

D
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
, N

O
M

A
R

K
E

R
 F

D
 O

R
 S

E
T

F
D

 5
/8

" 
IR

C
,

N
O

 ID
#

F
D

 5
/8

" 
IR

C
,

ID
# 

LB
78

38

P
O

B
N

E
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
E

M
E

R
S

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

F
D

 1
/2

" 
IR

,
 N

O
 ID

#

F
D

 5
/8

" 
IR

C
,

ID
# 

LB
54

19
F

D
 5

/8
" 

IR
C

,
N

O
 ID

#

F
D

 5
/8

" 
IR

C
,

ID
# 

P
LS

 4
21

0

F
D

 5
/8

" 
IR

C
,

ID
# 

LB
63

60

F
D

 5
/8

" 
IR

,
N

O
 ID

#

F
D

 5
/8

" 
IR

,
N

O
 ID

#

F
D

 1
/2

" 
IR

,
 N

O
 ID

#

F
D

 1
/2

" 
IR

,
 N

O
 ID

#

A
L=

29
3.

90
'

R
=

80
0.

00
'

D
E

L=
21

°0
2'

56
"

C
B

=
N

05
°1

2'
22

"W
C

H
=

29
2.

25
'

A
L=

96
.3

1'
R

=
12

00
.0

0'
D

E
L=

4°
35

'5
5"

C
B

=
N

13
°3

3'
23

"W
C

H
=

96
.2

9'

39
8 

LO
T

 P
A

R
C

E
L

14
3.

73
 A

C
R

E
S

, +
/-

SECTION 20
SECTION 21

R
/W

 L
IN

E

N00°40'06"E 368.77'

A
L=

16
3.

99
'

R
=

32
5.

00
'

D
E

L=
28

°5
4'

38
"

C
B

=
N

15
°0

7'
25

"E
C

H
=

16
2.

25
'

N
60

°2
5'

16
"W

25
5.

47
'

N
89

°1
7'

00
"W

 8
29

.9
6'

C
O

R
R

E
C

T
E

D
 T

Y
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

IC
A

L
E

R
R

O
R

 IN
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

C
O

R
R

E
C

T
E

D
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

       

FI
EL

D
 B

O
O

K
:

05
/1

7/
20

22

05
/2

4/
22

--
-

PA
G

E(
S)

:
--

-

06
/2

2/
23

       

LE
H

/D
R

B

H:\Projects Folder\10860.700\Drawings\10860700_100\10860700_100_004.dwg June 22, 2023 1:22:36 PM DB

10
86

07
00

_1
00

_0
04

1 
of

  1

10
86

0.
70

0

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

S
C

O
T

T
 M

. G
LA

U
B

IT
Z

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
LA

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

F
LO

R
ID

A
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 N

U
M

B
E

R
 4

15
1

LE
S

LI
E

 E
. H

O
W

A
R

D
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 &
 M

A
P

P
E

R
F

LO
R

ID
A

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

 N
U

M
B

E
R

 5
61

1

123456789

PA
LM

 V
IS

TA
 3

98
LO

T 
PA

R
C

EL

PR
O

JE
C

T 
TI

TL
E

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

SU
R

VE
Y

D
A

TE
: 

D
ES

IG
N

/D
R

A
W

N
: 

31
2 

S
O

U
T

H
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 C

IT
Y

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

, S
U

IT
E

 4
M

E
LB

O
U

R
N

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
29

01
   

 P
H

O
N

E
: (

32
1)

 7
25

-3
67

4 
   

  F
A

X
: (

32
1)

 7
23

-1
15

9

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
 O

F
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

A
T

IO
N

: 4
90

5
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
E

 O
F

 L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

A
T

IO
N

: L
B

00
04

90
5

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 - 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 -

LA
N

D
 S

U
R

VE
YI

N
G

B
.S

.E
. C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
, I

N
C

.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

.

SH
EE

T

S
B

E

( 
IN

 F
E

E
T

 )

0
20

0
20

0
10

0

A
B

B
R

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S

A
/C

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
E

R

A
L

A
R

C
 L

E
N

G
T

H

A
V

E
A

V
E

N
U

E

B
LV

D
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D

B
O

C
B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 O
F

 C
U

R
V

E

C
/L

C
E

N
T

E
R

LI
N

E

C
A

C
E

N
T

R
A

L 
A

N
G

LE

C
B

C
H

O
R

D
 B

E
A

R
IN

G

C
B

S
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 B

LO
C

K
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

C
H

C
H

O
R

D
 L

E
N

G
T

H

C
M

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

C
M

P
C

O
R

R
U

G
A

T
E

D
 M

E
T

A
L 

P
IP

E

C
O

N
C

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

C
O

R
C

O
R

N
E

R

D
E

L
D

E
LT

A
 / 

C
E

N
T

R
A

L 
A

N
G

LE

E
LE

C
E

LE
C

T
R

IC

E
L/

E
LE

V
E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

E
O

P
E

D
G

E
 O

F
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

E
O

W
E

D
G

E
 O

F
 W

A
T

E
R

E
R

C
P

E
LL

IP
T

IC
A

L 
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 P
IP

E

E
S

M
T

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

F
D

F
O

U
N

D

F
F

E
F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

F
H

F
IR

E
 H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

F
P

&
L

F
LO

R
ID

A
 P

O
W

E
R

 A
N

D
 L

IG
H

T

F
T

F
E

E
T

H
W

Y
H

IG
H

W
A

Y

ID
#

ID
E

N
T

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 N
U

M
B

E
R

IN
V

IN
V

E
R

T

IR
IR

O
N

 R
O

D

IR
C

IR
O

N
 R

O
D

 A
N

D
 C

A
P

LW
P

LI
G

H
T

E
R

 W
O

O
D

 P
O

S
T

N
&

D
N

A
IL

 A
N

D
 D

IS
K

N
A

V
D

88
N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 V

E
R

T
IC

A
L 

D
A

T
U

M
 1

98
8

N
G

V
D

29
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

G
E

O
D

E
T

IC
 V

E
R

T
IC

A
L 

D
A

T
U

M
 1

92
9

N
T

S
N

O
T

 T
O

 S
C

A
LE

O
H

E
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 E

LE
C

T
R

IC
/ U

T
IL

IT
Y

O
R

/O
R

B
O

F
F

IC
IA

L 
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 B
O

O
K

P
B

P
LA

T
 B

O
O

K

P
C

C
P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 C

U
R

V
A

T
U

R
E

P
C

P
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
P

O
IN

T

P
G

(S
)

P
A

G
E

(S
)

P
K

P
A

R
K

E
R

-K
A

LE
N

P
O

B
P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

P
O

C
P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

O
M

M
E

N
C

E
M

E
N

T

P
P

P
O

W
E

R
/U

T
IL

IT
Y

 P
O

LE

P
R

C
P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
R

S
E

 C
U

R
V

A
T

U
R

E

P
V

C
P

O
LY

V
IN

Y
L 

C
H

LO
R

ID
E

 P
IP

E

R
R

A
D

IU
S

R
/W

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
C

P
R

E
IN

F
O

R
C

E
D

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 P
IP

E

R
R

R
A

IL
R

O
A

D

S
T

S
T

R
E

E
T

T
Y

P
T

Y
P

IC
A

L

LB
LI

C
E

N
S

E
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S

N
#

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
 ID

E
N

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N

P
U

D
P

LA
N

N
E

D
 U

N
IT

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

D
R

I
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

IM
P

A
C

T

N
T

I
N

O
N

-T
A

N
G

E
N

T
 IN

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
IO

N

N
T

L
N

O
N

-T
A

N
G

E
N

T
 L

IN
E

E
O

C
E

N
D

 O
F

 C
U

R
V

E

B
M

B
E

N
C

H
 M

A
R

K

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 O

F
 3

98
 L

O
T

 P
A

R
C

E
L

A
 P

A
R

C
E

L 
O

F
 L

A
N

D
 IN

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 2

0 
A

N
D

 2
1,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 2

8 
S

O
U

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E
 3

6 
E

A
S

T
, B

R
E

V
A

R
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, F
LO

R
ID

A
, M

O
R

E
P

A
R

T
IC

U
LA

R
LY

 D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
D

 A
S

 F
O

LL
O

W
S

:

B
E

G
IN

 A
T

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 E
M

E
R

S
O

N
 D

R
IV

E
, A

 1
00

 F
O

O
T

 W
ID

E
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 O
F

F
IC

IA
L

R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 B

O
O

K
 6

14
9,

 P
A

G
E

 2
60

2,
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 O

F
 B

R
E

V
A

R
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, F
LO

R
ID

A
 A

N
D

 R
U

N
 W

E
S

T
E

R
LY

, A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

 O
F

T
H

E
 C

U
R

V
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 E

M
E

R
S

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

, (
S

A
ID

 C
U

R
V

E
 B

E
IN

G
 C

U
R

V
E

D
 C

O
N

C
A

V
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 A
N

D
 H

A
V

IN
G

 A
 R

A
D

IU
S

 O
F

 1
49

0.
00

 F
E

E
T

, A
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L 

A
N

G
LE

 O
F

 1
2°

01
'0

4”
, A

 C
H

O
R

D
 L

E
N

G
T

H
 O

F
 3

11
.9

5 
F

E
E

T
 A

N
D

 A
C

H
O

R
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 O
F

 S
84

°0
6'

13
”W

),
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 3

12
.5

3 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 E
N

D
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 C
U

R
V

E
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

 A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
 S

78
°0

5'
41

”W
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 1

02
.9

6 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
 O

F
 A

 C
U

R
V

E
 T

O
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

; T
H

E
N

C
E

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
 A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 A
N

D
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 C
U

R
V

E
, (

S
A

ID
 C

U
R

V
E

 B
E

IN
G

 C
U

R
V

E
D

 C
O

N
C

A
V

E
 T

O
T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 A

N
D

 H
A

V
IN

G
 A

 R
A

D
IU

S
 O

F
 1

55
0.

00
 F

E
E

T
, A

 C
E

N
T

R
A

L 
A

N
G

LE
 O

F
 3

°0
3'

55
”,

 A
 C

H
O

R
D

 L
E

N
G

T
H

 O
F

 8
2.

91
 F

E
E

T
 A

N
D

A
 C

H
O

R
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 O
F

 S
79

°3
7'

38
”W

),
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 8

2.
92

 F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 P
A

R
C

E
LS

 C
-2

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 C

-5
,

A
S

 D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
D

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 O
F

F
IC

IA
L 

R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 B

O
O

K
 5

75
0,

 P
A

G
E

 7
94

6,
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 O

F
 B

R
E

V
A

R
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

,
F

LO
R

ID
A

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L 
P

A
R

C
E

LS
 C

-2
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 C
-5

, T
H

E
 F

O
LL

O
W

IN
G

 5
 (

F
IV

E
)

C
O

U
R

S
E

S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
S

; 1
) 

T
H

E
N

C
E

 N
00

°4
0'

06
”E

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 2
78

.7
0 

F
E

E
T

; 2
) 

T
H

E
N

C
E

 N
89

°1
9'

54
”W

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 3
00

.0
0

F
E

E
T

; 3
) 

T
H

E
N

C
E

 N
00

°4
0'

06
”E

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 5
00

.0
0 

F
E

E
T

; 4
)T

H
E

N
C

E
 N

89
°1

9'
54

”W
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 6

50
.0

0 
F

E
E

T
; T

H
E

N
C

E
S

00
°4

0'
06

”W
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 8

00
.0

0 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 E
M

E
R

S
O

N
 D

R
IV

E
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 N

89
°1

9'
54

”W
,

A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
, A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 1

00
.0

0 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
 P

A
R

C
E

LS
 C

-6
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 C
-9

, A
S

D
E

S
C

R
IB

E
D

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 O
F

F
IC

IA
L 

R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 B

O
O

K
 5

75
0,

 P
A

G
E

 7
94

6,
 P

U
B

LI
C

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S
 O

F
 B

R
E

V
A

R
D

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, F
LO

R
ID

A
;

T
H

E
N

C
E

 N
00

°4
0'

06
”E

, A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 P
A

R
C

E
LS

 C
-6

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 C

-9
, A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 8

00
.0

0 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 P
A

R
C

E
LS

 C
-6

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 C

-9
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

 N
00

°4
0'

06
”E

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 3
68

.7
7 

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 O
F

 A
 C

U
R

V
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
 R

IG
H

T
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 C
U

R
V

E
 (

S
A

ID
 C

U
R

V
E

 B
E

IN
G

 C
U

R
V

E
D

 C
O

N
C

A
V

E
 T

O
T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

 A
N

D
 H

A
V

IN
G

 A
 R

A
D

IU
S

 O
F

 3
25

.0
0 

F
E

E
T

, A
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L 

A
N

G
LE

 O
F

 2
8°

54
'3

8”
, A

 C
H

O
R

D
 L

E
N

G
T

H
 O

F
 1

62
.2

5 
F

E
E

T
 A

N
D

 A
C

H
O

R
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 O
F

 N
15

°0
7'

25
”E

),
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 1

63
.9

9 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
 A

N
 IN

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 W

IT
H

 A
 N

O
N

-T
A

N
G

E
N

T
 L

IN
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 N
60

°2
5'

16
”W

, A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
 N

O
N

-T
A

N
G

E
N

T
 L

IN
E

, A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 2
55

.4
7 

F
E

E
T

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 N
89

°1
7'

00
”W

 A
D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 8
29

.9
6 

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
 O

F
 S

T
 J

O
H

N
S

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

, A
 2

00
 F

O
O

T
 W

ID
E

 P
U

B
LI

C
R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
 O

F
F

IC
IA

L 
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 B
O

O
K

 7
49

1,
 P

A
G

E
 1

71
3,

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 O
F

 B
R

E
V

A
R

D
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
,

F
LO

R
ID

A
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 N

00
°4

3'
00

”E
, A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 E
A

S
T

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

, A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 5
81

.3
2 

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L 
P

A
R

C
E

L 
C

-1
, A

S
 D

E
S

C
R

IB
E

D
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
 O

F
F

IC
IA

L 
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 B
O

O
K

 5
75

0,
 P

A
G

E
 7

94
6,

 P
U

B
LI

C
R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 O
F

 B
R

E
V

A
R

D
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, F

LO
R

ID
A

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L 
P

A
R

C
E

L 
C

-1
, T

H
E

F
O

LL
O

W
IN

G
 4

 (
F

O
U

R
) 

C
O

U
R

S
E

S
 A

N
D

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
S

; 1
) 

T
H

E
N

C
E

 S
89

°1
9'

54
”E

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

18
2.

34
 F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
 O

F
 A

C
U

R
V

E
 T

O
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

; 2
) 

T
H

E
N

C
E

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 C

U
R

V
E

, (
S

A
ID

 C
U

R
V

E
 B

E
IN

G
 C

U
R

V
E

D
 C

O
N

C
A

V
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

 A
N

D
H

A
V

IN
G

 A
 R

A
D

IU
S

 O
F

 9
30

.0
0 

F
E

E
T

, A
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L 

A
N

G
LE

 O
F

 7
°1

4'
51

”,
 A

 C
H

O
R

D
 L

E
N

G
T

H
 O

F
 1

17
.5

6 
F

E
E

T
 A

N
D

 A
 C

H
O

R
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 O
F

S
85

°4
2'

28
”E

),
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 1

17
.6

4 
T

O
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L 
P

A
R

C
E

L 
C

-1
; 3

) 
T

H
E

N
C

E
 N

00
°4

2'
13

”E
 A

D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 3

07
.3

3 
F

E
E

T
; 4

) 
T

H
E

N
C

E
 N

89
°1

9'
54

”W
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 3

25
.5

9 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
 A

 N
O

N
-T

A
N

G
E

N
T

 IN
T

E
R

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

C
U

R
V

E
D

 E
A

S
T

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 S

T
 J

O
H

N
S

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 N
O

R
T

H
E

R
LY

 A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

 O
F

 S
A

ID
C

U
R

V
E

D
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
, (

S
A

ID
 C

U
R

V
E

 B
E

IN
G

 C
U

R
V

E
D

 C
O

N
C

A
V

E
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 A

N
D

 H
A

V
IN

G
 A

 R
A

D
IU

S
 O

F
 1

20
0.

00
F

E
E

T
, A

 C
E

N
T

R
A

L 
A

N
G

LE
 O

F
 4

°3
5'

55
”,

 A
 C

H
O

R
D

 L
E

N
G

T
H

 O
F

 9
6.

29
 A

N
D

 A
 C

H
O

R
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 O
F

 N
13

°3
3'

23
”W

),
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 9

6.
31

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 A
 P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
R

S
E

 C
U

R
V

A
T

U
R

E
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 C
U

R
V

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IN
G

 A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
, (

S
A

ID
 C

U
R

V
E

 B
E

IN
G

 C
U

R
V

E
D

 C
O

N
C

A
V

E
 T

O
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

 A
N

D
 H

A
V

IN
G

 A
 R

A
D

IU
S

 O
F

 8
00

.0
0 

F
E

E
T

, A
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L

A
N

G
LE

 O
F

 2
1°

02
'5

6”
, A

 C
H

O
R

D
 L

E
N

G
T

H
 O

F
 2

92
.2

5 
F

E
E

T
 A

N
D

 A
 C

H
O

R
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 O
F

 N
05

°1
2'

22
”W

),
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 2

93
.9

0 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
T

H
E

 E
N

D
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 C
U

R
E

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
 A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 N
05

°1
9'

06
”E

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 3
03

.7
6 

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 O
F

 A
 C

U
R

V
E

 T
O

 T
H

E
 L

E
F

T
; T

H
E

N
C

E
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 C
U

R
V

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

IN
G

 A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

LI
N

E
, (

S
A

ID
 C

U
R

V
E

 B
E

IN
G

 C
U

R
V

E
D

 C
O

N
C

A
V

E
 T

O
 T

H
E

 W
E

S
T

 A
N

D
 H

A
V

IN
G

 A
 R

A
D

IU
S

 O
F

 1
20

0.
00

 F
E

E
T

, A
 C

E
N

T
R

A
L 

A
N

G
LE

 O
F

4°
38

'0
1”

, A
 C

H
O

R
D

 L
E

N
G

T
H

 O
F

 9
7.

02
 F

E
E

T
 A

N
D

 A
 C

H
O

R
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 O
F

 N
03

°0
0'

05
”E

),
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 9

7.
04

 F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 E

N
D

 O
F

S
A

ID
 C

U
R

V
E

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
 A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 N
00

°4
1'

05
”E

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 5
82

.1
9 

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 M
E

LB
O

U
R

N
E

-T
IL

LM
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

A
N

A
L 

F
IF

T
Y

 F
O

U
R

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 S
89

°3
7'

12
”E

, A
LO

N
G

S
A

ID
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

 L
IN

E
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 3

3.
57

 F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 W

E
S

T
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 O
N

E
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
21

; T
H

E
N

C
E

 N
89

°4
6'

53
"E

, C
O

N
T

IN
U

IN
G

 A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
 S

O
U

T
H

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

, A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 1
97

3.
79

 F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 W

E
S

T
 L

IN
E

O
F

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
 O

N
E

 H
A

LF
 O

F
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
 O

N
E

 Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 O

N
E

 Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
1;

 T
H

E
N

C
E

S
00

°4
6'

00
"W

 A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
 W

E
S

T
 L

IN
E

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 6
13

.6
9 

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 O
N

E
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

 O
N

E
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 O
N

E
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 2

1;
 T

H
E

N
C

E
 S

89
°4

6'
47

"W
 A

D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 6

58
.0

9 
F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 O

N
E

 Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
 O

N
E

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
 O

N
E

 Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
1;

 T
H

E
N

C
E

 S
00

°4
6'

54
"W

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 6
59

.7
3 

F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 O
N

E
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

 O
N

E
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 O
N

E
Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 2

1;
 T

H
E

N
C

E
 N

89
°4

6'
40

"E
 A

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 1

31
6.

53
 F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

O
N

E
-H

A
LF

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

 O
N

E
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

 O
N

E
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 2

1;
 T

H
E

N
C

E
 S

00
°4

5'
06

"W
,

A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 T
H

E
 W

E
S

T
 O

N
E

-H
A

LF
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
1,

 A
  D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 1
31

9.
35

 F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

E
A

S
T

C
O

R
N

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 O
N

E
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 2

1;
 T

H
E

N
C

E
 S

89
°4

6'
26

"W
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E

 N
O

R
T

H
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
A

ID
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
T

 O
N

E
 Q

U
A

R
T

E
R

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 5
5.

01
 F

E
E

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 W
E

S
T

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 M
E

LB
O

U
R

N
E

-T
IL

LM
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

A
N

A
L 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 F
IF

T
Y

 N
IN

E
 (

A
 9

5 
F

O
O

T
 R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

);
 T

H
E

N
C

E
 S

00
°4

5'
06

"W
 A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 W
E

S
T

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 A
 D

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 1
04

9.
35

 F
E

E
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

. C
O

N
T

A
IN

IN
G

 1
43

.7
3 

A
C

R
E

S
, M

O
R

E
 O

R
 L

E
S

S
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 N
O

T
E

S
:

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 O
F

 A
 P

A
R

C
E

L 
O

F
 L

A
N

D
 IN

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 2

0 
A

N
D

 2
1,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 2

8 
S

O
U

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E
 3

6 
E

A
S

T
,

B
R

E
V

A
R

D
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, F

LO
R

ID
A

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 F
O

R
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 A

N
D

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 O

N
LY

.

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 A

N
D

/O
R

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

, W
H

E
T

H
E

R
 A

B
O

V
E

G
R

O
U

N
D

 O
R

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
, A

R
E

 N
O

T
LO

C
A

T
E

D
 O

R
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
.

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
: A

S
S

U
M

E
D

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 O
F

 N
89

°4
6'

53
"E

 O
N

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

 R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 L

IN
E

 O
F

M
E

LB
O

U
R

N
E

-T
IL

LM
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

A
N

A
L 

F
IF

T
Y

 F
O

U
R

.

T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 IS

 S
U

B
JE

C
T

 T
O

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
, R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

IO
N

S
, R

E
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 R

IG
H

T
S

-O
F

-W
A

Y
 O

F
R

E
C

O
R

D
.

T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 W

A
S

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
E

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

 O
F

 A
N

 A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 O
F

 T
IT

LE
.

T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 IS

 N
O

T
 V

A
LI

D
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 S
IG

N
A

T
U

R
E

 A
N

D
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L 
R

A
IS

E
D

 S
E

A
L 

O
F

 A
 F

LO
R

ID
A

LI
C

E
N

S
E

D
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

 A
N

D
 M

A
P

P
E

R
 U

N
LE

S
S

 E
LE

C
T

R
O

N
IC

A
LL

Y
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 F
LO

R
ID

A
 S

T
A

T
U

T
E

S
 C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 4
72

.0
25

.

T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 M

E
E

T
S

 T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 O
F

 P
R

A
C

T
IC

E
 F

O
R

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

S
 A

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 B
Y

 F
LO

R
ID

A
S

T
A

T
U

T
E

S
 C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 4
72

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 O

F
 P

R
A

C
T

IC
E

 F
O

R
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
S

 A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y
C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 5
J-

17
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 C

O
D

E
.

D
A

T
E

 O
F

 L
A

S
T

 F
IE

LD
 W

O
R

K
: 0

6/
08

/2
02

1

T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 IS

 C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 T

O
: H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
 E

A
S

T
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S
 L

LC
, L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 L
LC

, D
R

P
F

L 
6,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 D

O
M

A
IN

 R
E

A
L 

E
S

T
A

T
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

, L
LC

PA
C

E 
D

R
IV

E

EM
ER

SO
N

 D
R

IV
E

JUPITER BLVD

U
.S

. 1
92

I-9
5

ST
 JO

HN
S

HE
RI

TA
GE 

PK
W

Y

M
A

LA
B

A
R

 R
D

PR
O

JE
C

T
LO

C
A

TI
O

N

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

P
N

.T
.S

.
D

E
N

O
T

E
S

 F
D

 1
/2

" 
IR

C
, I

D
# 

LB
49

05
,

U
N

LE
S

S
 O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
T

E
D

Page 41



 

 

S
EB

 
 

 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
COST ESTIMATES 

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



SUBTOTAL - PART 1 1,342,849.05$

Page 45



SUBTOTAL - PART 2 1,187,911.00$

Page 46



SUBTOTAL - PART 3 790,959.00$

Page 47



SUBTOTAL - PART 1 586,409.75$     

Page 48



SUBTOTAL - PART 2 247,972.00$     

SUBTOTAL - PART 3 206,607.00$     

Page 49



SUBTOTAL - PART 1 1,241,228.40$

Page 50



SUBTOTAL - PART 2 1,078,858.00$

Page 51



SUBTOTAL - PART 3 213,568.00$

Page 52



SUBTOTAL - PART 1 973,293.60$     

Page 53



SUBTOTAL - PART 2 324,983.00$     

SUBTOTAL - PART 3 208,497.00$     

Page 54



SUBTOTAL - PART 1 191,650.00$          

Page 55



SUBTOTAL - PART 2 83,662.39$            

Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



equivalent residential unit 

Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Exhibit A

Page 64



Exhibit A

Page 65



Exhibit A

Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Exhibit "C"
Final Assessment Roll

Property ID Parcel ID* Owner Acres Annual Assessment Amount ** Principal Amount

2803857 28-36-21-00-1 DRP FL 6 LLC 133.73 $1,257,131.54 $13,956,376.54

2803860 28-36-21-00-252 DRP FL 6 LLC 10 $94,005.20 $1,043,623.46

Total 143.73 $1,351,136.74 $15,000,000.00

Footnotes:

**Annual Assessment Amounts are grossed up to include 1% collection fee of the County Tax Collector, 1% service fee of the County 
Property Appraiser and 4% for early payment of taxes.

*Parcels lying wholly or partially within the District.

Page 73


	Everlands II Community Development District - December 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing's Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	October 13, 2023 Organizational Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing – Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-17 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget

	Public Hearing – Authorizing Uniform Method of Collection
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-18 – Adopting the Uniform Method of Collection

	Public Hearing – Levy of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-19 – Authorizes the Project, the Intent to Levy Non-AdValorem Assessments; Intent to Utilize Chapter 197, F.S. for the Levy, Collection and the Enforcement of Non-Ad Valorem Assessments; and the Adoption of a Final Assessment Roll, Pursuant to Chapters 170 and 190, F.S.





